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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located on the northwest corner of Oak and Tainter Streets, the St. Helena Cath­ 
olic Church is designed in the style of an English Medieval parish church with the 
tower at the front, with nave attached in line with no transept. The tower is tall, 
perpendicular Gothic style with crenellations. Windows are tall and" narrow lancets. 
The roof is open timber Jacobian style.

Property for the church site was donated to Archbishop Alemanyy first Archbishop 
of San Francisco, in 1865 by Mr. and Mrs. Tainter. Prior to 1889, a wood-frame 
church stood on the site; it was destroyed by fire. Construction of the present stone 
church was done under the direction of Father Renatus Becker. He is credited with 
having acted both as architect and contractor for the building. Interior work was com­ 
pleted by Father Patrick Blake who became Pastor after the death of Father Becker in 
1892.

In 19ii5, a fire destroyed the interior of the church, although all of the orig­ 
inal stained glass windows escaped damage. Restoration was done under the direction 
of architect Martin Rist and Pastor, Father Timothy O 1 Conner. At that time, the 
tower was remodeled. Prior to the fire, it had been topped by a squat wooden vault 
with slightly concave sides with louvers, peaked with a cross. After the fire, the 
tower was elongated and embellished more in keeping with the style of the church 
(see photos).

At that time, also, the narthex was enlarged, two sacristries were added by ex­ 
tending the area behind the sanctuary and the interior was renovated. The walls were 
reinforced by adding seven buttresses on the North and South sides. Matching stone 
used for the additional work came from a winery building being destroyed in the Conn 
Valley-east of St. Helena. All stone is local.

All additions and remodelings have been entirely in keeping with the original 
architecture of the church.

In 1970, Msg. William N. Serado Became pastor. Under his direction, an extensive 
reconditioning project has been carried out. This included the re-mortoring, sand­ 
blasting and sealing of the exterior stonework. Support and funds for this project 
were received from non-Catholics as well as church members, showing the appreciation 
of the entire community for this building. During this, project, extensive landscaping 
and the paved agora in front of the church were done by Richard McDonald.

Measurements of the church today are: length, 108'10"; width UO'811 ; height, U3'U" 
from nave level. The tower rises U8'It" above the level of the nave. Original build­ 
ing cost was $9,000 (1890),
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

More than any other form of architecture, stone building is indigenous to the 
early Napa Valley. "Stone as a building material was prized by the early settlers not 
only for its beauty, but also for its strength and durability. Many of the original 
settlers, especially in the Upper Napa Valley, looked back to roots in the wine'grow­ 
ing regions of Europe. They strove to emulate the solid stone buildings that they 
remembered while, at the same time, adding the distinctive touches which made these 
buildings unique to the Napa Valley area. Stone was so prized for building purposes 
that official publications designed to attract new settlers to the area, listed the 
availability of stone for building as one of the advantages of the Napa Valley.

Today, unfortuneately, many of these magnificant buildings have been destroyed, 
several of them by a government project.

The St. Helena Catholic Church has been a landmark locally since the day of its 
completion; at the time several local papers congratulated the Church congragation 
on the "magnificance of their fine new building." Today clearly the best example of 
a stone church remaining, it is also the only remaining entirely stone church left in 
the County. The Church stands on the site of the original Catholic Church in St. 
Helena; services have been held on this site since 1866. This building is such a 
landmark that during recent restoration and rehabilitation work, support and funds 
were received from throughout the community at large.
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St. Helena Catholic Church is bounded on the north by the St. Helena Elementary 
School, on the south by Tainter St., on the vest by the Parish House', and on the east 
by Oak St.
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criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.

\ V

TITLE State Historic Preservation Officer

GPO 892-453


